Rahmat Ullah Khan

Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: rahmatkh@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0923631394



1997 - 1998

About

Dr. Rahmat Ullah Khan is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Rahmat Ullah Khan has a PhD in Education. Dr. Rahmat Ullah Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Edu Officer

PAF, Karachi

PhD in Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2012 - 2019
MPhil in Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
MSc in Computer Sci Gomal University , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
BSc in BCS Gomal University , Pakistan	1988 - 1991
Experience	
Defence Faculty College of Aeronautical Engineering	2024- Present
OC School of H&S CAE, PAFAA , Risalpur, KPK	2024 - 2024
OC COE COE, Peshawar , Peshawar	2023 - 2024
HOD CFT, PAFAA , Risalpur, KPK	2021 - 2023
Registrar PAAK PAF , Karachi	2020 - 2021
Training Coord CAE, NUST, Risalpur, KPK	2019 - 2020
OC PTTS PAF , Kohat	2018 - 2019
HOD CFT , Risalpur, KPK	2015 - 2018
Edu Officer PAF , Peshawar	2012 - 2015
Edu Officer CFT , Risalpur, KPK	2002 - 2012
Edu Officer PAF , Korangi	1998 - 2002